



# Mariah Phillips

## COMMUNICATION & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

I am an enthusiastic and hardworking designer with an exceptional work ethic. I possess excellent interpersonal skills and the ability to communicate at all levels. As a reliable, self-starting person I bring high standards and creativity to the workplace. My customer service experience, coupled with passion for art and design makes me an excellent problem solver and creative thinker.

### EDUCATION

**Emily Carr University**, Bachelors Degree in

Communication Design, 2016-2020

**Langara College**, Outdoor Recreation

Program, 2015-2016

**Capilano University**, Arts and Sciences,

2013-2015

### SKILLS

**Communication:** great with patrons and clients, positive, outgoing, active listener

**Adaptable:** quick learner and works well independently or as part of a team

**Motivated:** eager to learn and break into the world of art and design

**Software Knowledge:** well acquainted with the Creative Suite, Microsoft programs and basic knowledge of HTML, CSS and JQuery

### INTERESTS

Crocheting, pottery, hiking, yoga, cooking & skiing

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**Freelance Graphic Designer,**

*Self Employed, 2019-Present*

Creating innovative brand identities and supporting collateral that reflects the personality of the brand.

**Recreation Facility Clerk,**

*District of West Vancouver, 2015-Present*

Delivering exceptional customer service while performing clerical duties such as preparing large cash deposits. This role also requires quick thinking skills to tend to emergencies and difficult situations in a calm manner.

**Gallery Assistant (Summer Student),**

*Ferry Building Gallery, Summer 2018/19*

Coordinating the Art Market at the Harmony Arts Festival, assisting in curating exhibitions, managing social media posts on Hootsuite as well as receptionist duties.